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By Electronic Filing 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington DC 20543 

RE: B&L Productions, Inc., et al. v. Gavin Newsom, et al., No. 24-598 
Request for Extension of Time to File Response to Petition for Certiorari 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

This office represents respondents Governor Gavin Newsom, Attorney General Rob 
Bonta, Secretary Karen Ross, the 22nd District Agricultural Association, and the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association in the above-captioned case.  The petition for a writ of certiorari was 
filed in this case on November 27, 2024.  The Court requested a response to the petition by 
February 18, 2025.  Pursuant to Rule 30.4, we respectfully request that the time for filing 
responses be extended by thirty days to March 20, 2025.  No extensions have been previously 
requested in this case.  

The extension is requested because an extension of time would better enable the 
preparation of a response that we believe would be most helpful to the Court.  Accordingly, we 
request that the due date for responses to the petition for a writ of certiorari be extended to March 
20, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Mica L. Moore 

Mica L. Moore 
Deputy Solicitor General 

For ROB BONTA 
Attorney General 
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cc: C.D. Michel, Counsel for Petitioners 

Katie Richardson, Counsel for Respondent the District Attorney for the County of San 
Diego 

 
 


